Rezia Auliannisaa rezia.auliannisaa@yahoo.co.id +62 857 211 91 575

31 Agustus 1990

Jalan Balimatraman No.15 Rt09 Rw06, Kecamatan Tebet, Jakarta Selatan, 12860.

Personal Statement

A Matematician with an insurance background career. Experienced both in valuation and pricing area.

<u>Very Familiar with</u> OJK Product Submission Process, Reporting, Excel-Premium Calculator, Prophet running Process and UAT Process.

Latest work experience: Actuarial Report, Experience Study Report.

Work Experience

Actuarial Functional

May 2021 - Present

PT. Asuransi Jiwa Taspen

- Supporting Company Actuary in Regulator Report and Experience Study Report.
 - Create monthly actuarial profit to regulator.
 - Conducted Lapse and Mortality Experience Report.
 - Contributing in the Actuarial Report to the Regulator.

Actuarial Pricing

May 2019 - November 2020

PT. Zurich Topas Life

- Supporting Head of Pricing in develop UL, conventional and rider products from the initiation, profitability result, and create the pricing report.
 - Help head of Pricing to find the assumption scenario that match with profitability hurdle.
 - Profit margin calculation. (spreadsheet & prophet)
 - Make sure the calculation file is inline with product development team specification.
 - Communicate the pricing report to the regional for approval.
- Producing analysis including sensitivity testing to ensure pricing meets the profitability hurdle targets.
- Managing and updating Premium Calculator and doing product UAT process.
 - Reviewing the UAT test case from product development team.
- Initiate and maintain the communication with the reinsurer for new/existing product.
 - Communicate any initiate rate request to the reinsurer.
 - Process and negotiate the rate.
 - Communicate and handle for any new treaty or any change in the existing treaty to other department related.

Product Pricing Analyst

July 2017 - May 2019

PT. Commonwealth Life

- Support the company by calculate product pricing to meet profitability per product.
 - Update premium calculator for any new product or revamp product.
- Collaborating with the product development team on product submission to the regulator.
 - Collect, Review and Submit the document needed to the regulator
 - Monitoring the approval progress and give any explanation needed for the regulator feedback.
- Monitoring the experience study.
 - Mortality study, Lapse study and Morbidity study Critical Illnes.
 - Process and validate the data.
 - Calculate, analyze the result and provides any recommendation.

Supervisor Analyst

June 2013 - July 2017

PT. Asuransi Allianz Life Indonesia

- Supporting Accounting Department for their financial statement by Preparing Monthly Local Reserve Report and the data for RBC (Risk Based Capital) Report.
- Help the Appointed Actuary in the collection and processing of the data for the Quarterly and Annually Operational Report, Reserve Approval Statement and Actuarial Report.
- Help other department by providing Ad Hoc request information related policy data and reserve amount.

Actuarial Analyst

January 2012 – June 2013

PT. Eldridge Consulting

Skills and Competencies

- Certifications: Completed 5 of 7 of Persatuan Aktuaris Indonesia (PAI) Associate Level
 : A10 Matematika Keuangan, A20 Probabilita dan Statistika, A30 Ekonomi, A40 Akuntansi, A50 Metode Statistik
- Computer skills : Ms Office. Prophet.

Education

• Universitas Padjadjaran

Bachelor Degree in Mathematics